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- Jersey Central Power & Light Company- cp'~ ',
Madison Avenue at Punch Bowl Road_,j.

Morristown, New Jersey 07960' "2 -

(201)455-8200
File: 2421.13

May 1, 1979

Mr. Boyce H. Grier, Director
Office of Inspection &

Enforcement, Region I
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
631 Park Avenue
King of Prussia, PA 19406

Dear Mr. Grier:

SUBJECT: FORKED RIVER NUCLEAR STATION
DOCKET NUMBER 50-353
IE BULLETIN NO. 79-04 RESPONSE

The swing check valves manufactured by the Velan Engineering
Corporation, as identified in the subject bulletin, are not
installed nor scheduled to be installed at the Forked River
Nuclear Station.

As the response to Item 1 of this bulletin is reported
as not applicable, JCP&L plans no further action with respect
to the remaining items noted therein.

Very truly yours,

$$N/ | f, & L/I

Ivan R. Fin roc [, Jr.
Vice Presid'ent #
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cc: Director, Office of Inspection & -

Enforcement
Division of Reactor Operations & Inspection
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commicsion
Washington, DC 20555
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